
INDIANA CIRCUIT – EVANGELICAL ASSOCIATION.

This charge was organized by the Rev. Joseph Porcth in the year 1877, and then consisted of two
appointments with a membership of nineteen persons.  During the fall of 1877 a revival took place which
greatly enhanced the interests of the denomination.  The circuit now consists of six appointments, one
being situated in Indiana town, one in White township, two in Cherry Hill township, One in Rayne
township, and one in Armstrong township.  During the pastorate of Rev. J. Porcth two churches have been
built with a debt of about $150.00, which is all covered by good subscriptions.  Three Sabbath schools are
in connection with the work, numbering 175 scholars.  The entire membership now consists of one hundred
and forty.


